' ed ‘the s vy of Township 7
: h Range 43 hast WML August 29 to -September. 8,
‘1881 ‘under GLO . Lontract No.~ 388, dated May 7, 1881'
: '_The orlglnal notes of. that survey relatlve

1nound a;basalt”stone. : :
The stone hdd'been'relocated'from roadfcon&truct

28y the‘rest of the scribe is healed OYer.
A Douglas Fir, 32 ins. dia.," ‘bears S. 659 W,
_crlbe Vlulbl “out not leglble, on partlally he:

o Set a'21" x 30“ alum, Plpe w1th a
2 lns,-below ground level :Constructed a 36" diz
the corner point, 1Tne cap is marked as" shown int
Burled the orlglnal corner stone 1 ft, North of .

: - ' 3 ft. North £ the monument and attached
‘a5l 9 USPb 51vn;’Pa1nted the face of the blaze and a6 in.. “pand . around:
the. bearing treas red, Attached USFS 54a9 and. 5&u3 sxgns_to bearlnﬂ trees,
Used. 1810 declinatlon‘on-a staff pass for reac '_ t bearlng trees

X NCorner p01nt ls"on an old abandoned711tt e.used T
% below surface in: case of - 1ncreased usage of: sald road

: Tnls dorner. was . remonumentéd‘.o USrS Speclflcatlons on December 8,
x1986 witnessed by . Tom. PFisk and Larry McBroom
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